

St. Vincent de Paul Social Concerns Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2021 – Sacred Heart Chapel Parish Center Main Room, 6:30pm

Members (place an X if in attendance)					
X	Marge Watson	X	John Shipman	X	Beverly Wilkerson
X	Susan Walker	X	Sherry Young	X	Sr. Mary Ruth Wand
X	Fr. Joe Corel				
AGENDA TOPIC		DISCUSSION SUMMARY		ACTION ITEMS	
Opening Prayer				Said by all	
Minutes from last meeting		Read		Approved	
Tithing for July		Open Door: \$1000 Open Door Meat: \$100 Birthright: \$200 Mercy Center: \$1000 Reserved: \$156.51			
Tithing for August		Open Door: \$1000 Open Door Meat: \$100 Birthright: \$200 Mercy Center: \$1000 Reserved: \$527.97			
Those needing assistance		Need to come up with a plan for those wanting donations of money for parishioners and non-parishioners			
Health Ministry		Bev Wilkerson talking about healthy luncheons		Having a welcome back on November 10 th at Sacred Heart Chapel Parish Center. Soup, salad and dessert will be served. Dan Lester will be the speaker and talk about the Mercy Center. All will be welcome.	
Health Ministry		AED's are in place.		Important information to know where they are located and how to use them if needed.	
Health Ministry		A Matter of Balance Program		Exercises to help balance will be held from Oct. 13 th to Nov. 5 th at St. Patrick Church Hall on Wednesday & Fridays. Limited to 10 to allow for social distancing. Participants must wear masks.	

Bereavement Ministry	Getting list of new deaths	Information needs to get to the committee as soon as possible for outreach purposes.
Pastoral Council	Bazaar Auction Update Meeting with Bishop McKnight Youth Council/Coordinator for Youth	John reported the Bazaar Auction will be held on Oct. 2, 5:30pm at the Nucor Pavilion on the MO State Fairgrounds. It will be Sock-Hop theme. John reported that several from around the parish went to Laurie, MO where they visited with Bishop McKnight about where parishes are headed. A bonfire and youth event scheduled at St. John's on October 23, 7:30pm
Places Donations are being sent	Discussion about Embassy, Birthright, and other places we donate.	We need to have someone from each group we donate to come and talk about what they do and where their money goes. We can keep on file on each so we will know more about them.
Absent from Meeting	JoAnn Martin, Pillars of Pettis Co. Cheryl Brown, Funeral Dinner at SH	
Closing Prayer		
Next Meeting Date	November 9, 6:30pm	SH Chapel Parish Center